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Ruth Nettles

From: Trina Collins {TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2008 11:40 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: adaniels@frgjax.com; aburnham@burtonandassociates.com; Patti Daniel; Pat Brady; Martin Friedman;
Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 080113-WS; Application of Regency Utilities, Inc., for Certificates of Authorization for its

Water and Wastewater Operations in Duval County, Florida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 11 (AOM N-Cust of Approved Rates and Charges).itr.10-27-2008(2).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W, State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwoad, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: {407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman®@rshatiorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 080113-WS; Application of Regency Utilities, Inc., for Certificates of Authorization for its Water and
Wastewater Operations in Duval county, Florida - Filing the Natice of Filing of the Affidavit of Mailing and the Affidavit
of Mailing evidencing that the Customer Notice regarding the Commission approved Water and Wastewater Rates and
Miscellaneous Service Charges has been sent to the customers of Regency Utilities, Inc.

c. Regency Utilities, Inc.

d. & Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk -1 page; Notice of Filing — 1 page; Affidavit of Mailing — 1 page; Customer Notice — 1 page;
Schedule of Approved Water and Wastewater Rates — 1 page; Schedule of Approved Miscellaneous Service Charges —1
page.
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E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No.: 080113-WS; Application of Regency Utilities, Inc., for Certificates of

Authorization for its Water and Wastewater Operations in Duval County, Florida
Qur File No.: 42003.02

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing of the Affidavit
of Mailing and the Affidavit of Mailing evidencing that the Customer Notice regarding the
Commission approved Water and Wastewater Rates and Miscellaneous Service Charges has
been sent to the customers of Regency Utilities, Inc.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me

a call.
E;; 20
° N
CM/tle noB
Enclosures g <
F W
cc: Ms. Alexa Daniels (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) b o
Andrew J. Burnham, Vice President (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) i 'c;
Ms. Patti Daniel, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 2 e
Ms. Pat Brady, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) =

M:\T ALTAMONTENREGENCY UTTLITIES, INCV(.02) PSC Certifitate Applicadon™PSC Clerk 11 {AQM N-Cust of Approved Rates and Charges).#r.doc
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of

REGENCY UTILITIES, INC.,

for certificates of authorization for its DOCKET NO.: 080113-WS
water and wastewater operations

in Duval County, Florida

NOTICE OF FILING
Applicant, REGENCY UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned attorneys,
hereﬁy gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the Affidavit of Mailing
evidencing that the Customer Notice regarding the Commission approved Water and
Wastewater Rates and Miscellaneous Service Charges was given to the Utility’s customers.

Respectfully submitted this 27 day of
October, 2008, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2180 W, State Road 434

Suite 2118

Longwood, Florida 32779

(407) 830-6331 Telephone

(407) 830-8522 Facsimile

Email: mfriedman@rsbatttoneys.com

Akt

MARTIN S. i‘RIEDMAN

M\l ALTAMONTEAREGENCY UTTLTTTES, INC\(.02) PSC Cerdficate Application\NGF (AGM N-Cust of Approved Rates and Charges).wpd
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AFFIDAVI ILI

STATE OF FLOQRIDA
COUNTY OF
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take

acknowledgments, personally appeared &lﬂ.ﬁ: “ﬂulé Zé who, after being duly sworn on

oath, did depose on oath and say that he/is the CFO of REGENCY

UTILITIES, INC., and that on the 2 3"‘c\iay of October, 2008, he(@ did send by U.S. Mail a
copy of the Notice attached hereto to the Utility’s customers.
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.
REGENCY UTILITIES, INC.
/-"\
iy
15

BY: :
As: _AFO- £'@ng;4 L&.L;hes, ""‘c'

#d
Sworn to and subscribed before me this A3 day of October, 2008, by
Q:lﬂ.ﬂ' Onmeb as _CFD of Regency Utilities, Inc,, who is personally known to me

or who provided as identification.

NOTARY PUBLIC STATE Of( ORIDA
Printed Name: 807N Do L KS
My Commission Expires:

ANDREA DOUGLAS
ﬁ!”% WY COMM&SSIN#DD?SSO!S

EXPIRES: March 20, 2012
onded Theu Notury Pubk Undsruers



REGENCY UTILITIES, INC.
CUSTOMER NOTICE
ISSUED: October 23, 2008

On April 1, 2008, Regency Utilities, Inc. (the “Utility”), completed its application
to the Florida Public Service Commissicn (the “Commission”) for original water and
wastewater certificates and authorization to charge rates. The Commission approved
proposed water and wastewater rates by Order No. PSC-08-0611-PAA-WS, dated
September 22, 2008. The proposed action became final on October 21, 2008.

~ The Commission-approved rates and charges were designed to allow the Utility to
recover its reasonable and prudent costs for providing service, and an opportunity to
eamn a reasonable rate of return on its investment in facilities necessary to provide such
~ water and wastewater service.

The newly approved rates for water and wastewater service, and the approved
revised miscellaneous service charges are attached to this customer notice. The rates
and charges are effective for service on or after October 31, 2008.

The new rate structure consists of a base facility charge (“BFC”) by meter size and
a gallonage charge per 1,000 gallons of water used. Costs included in the BFC represent
the Utility’s fixed monthly operating costs. Costs included in the gallonage charge
represent the Utility’s variable cost based on the amount of water used. This rate
structure is considered a conservation rate structure by the Commission.

This notice was prepared by the Utility and approved by the Commission Staff for
distribution by the Utility to its customers,

If you have any questions about your hill, please contact the Utility at (904) 353-
5993. ‘

Sincerely,

Regency Utilities, Inc.
One Independent Drive, Suite 3120
Jacksonville, FL, 32202



REGENCY UTILITIES, INC.

Schedule of Approved Water and Wastewater Rates

WATER

General Service Rates Prior to Filing Commission-Approved
(monthly) Rates
Base Facility Charge by
Meter Size:
5/8" x 3/4” Not Applicable $ 15.79
3/4” Not Applicable $ 23.69
17 Not Applicable $ 39.48
11/2” Not Applicable $ 78.95
27 Not Applicable $126.32
3” Not Applicable $ 252.64
4" Not Applicable $ 394.75
6” Not Applicable $ 789.50
Charge per 1,000 gallons $ 0.96 $1.49

WASTEWATER

General Service

Rates Prior to Filing

Commission-Approved

(monthly) Rates
Base Facility Charge by
Meter Size:
5/8” x 3/4” Not Applicable $ 17.36
3/4” Not Applicable $ 26.04
17 Not Applicable $ 43.40
11727 Not Applicable $ 86.80
27 Not Applicable $ 138.88
37 Not Applicable $ 277.76
47 Not Applicable $ 434.00
6” Not Applicable § 868.00
Charge per 1,000 gallons $ 4.75* $3.24

*Charge per 1,000 gallons may have varied slightly to account for differences between the sum of the gallonage
reflected on individual meters and the total gallonage on the master meter.




REGENCY UTILITIES, INC.
Schedule of Approved Miscellaneous Service Charges

WATER
Service During Business Hours After Hours
Initial Connection Fee $ 30.00 $ 40.00
Normal Reconnection Fee $ 30.00 $ 40.00
Violation Reconnection Fee $ 30.00 $ 40.00
Premises Visit Fee $ 30.00 $ 40.00
Late Payment Charge $5.00 Not Applicable
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



